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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 1:55 PM
To: 'Brent Wheeler'
Cc: Dr. Brian R. Sheaff D.D.S.; John Accacian; Annette Chen; Dennis Ott; Tim Hallen; Gina Wee; 

Mark Youngkin
Subject: RE: Schedule of Drilling & Sampling Activities - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (Fuel Leak 

Case No. RO0000377)

Thank you for the notification.  I note that the soil gas locations have changed since the work plan addendum dated 
November 30, 2011.  Please provide an explanation in the Soil and Water Investigation Report as to why these were 
relocated. 
Sincerely.   
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp 
 
 

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:b.wheeler@ggtr.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 11:15 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Dr. Brian R. Sheaff D.D.S.; John Accacian; Annette Chen; Dennis Ott; Tim Hallen; Gina Wee; Mark Youngkin 
Subject: Schedule of Drilling & Sampling Activities - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000377) 
 
Dear Barbara, 
  
In accordance with GGTR's June 1, 2009  Soil and Water Investigation Workplan and October 29, 2010 Work 
Plan Addendum for Soil Gas Sampling, Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. is scheduled to perform drilling and 
sampling activities at the subject Site on Thursday, August 8, 2013 @ 8:00AM. During this event, we will be 
performing drilling and sampling of shallow borings B25-B27 (rear courtyard of service garage), as well as 
installing semi-permanent soil gas borings SG-1 to SG-4, at the approximate locations shown on the attached 
Site Plan. CPT-1 and monitoring wells MW-4 & MW-5 will be installed in the public right of way upon 
completion of City Encroachment permit. 
  
Please contact us with any questions. 
  
Brent Wheeler 
Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. 
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. 
1455 Yosemite Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94124 
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Direct Phone: 415-970-9088 (GGE), 415-512-1555 (GGTR) 
Cellular Phone: 415-686-8846 
Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com, b.wheeler@ggtr.com 


